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RICHMOND COUNTY SCHOOL NUTRITION PROGRAM ICOW"Q/ School System

M e mo ran d u m [ Learning today...Leading tomorrow. |
TO: eSchool Parents

FROM: RCSS Nutrition Services Department

DATE: September 1, 2021

SUBJECT: Meal Pickup

Meal pick up will be held on the dates listed below. All meals provided are shelf stable meals
and meant to cover school days for breakfast and lunch. Our department has reached out to
everyone who originally indicated they were interested in school meals to confirm that each
parent intends to pick up their meals and to notate from which school the parent will pick
up. If you have any questions or have not spoken with someone to confirm you want meals
for your eSchool student, please contact our office at 706-826-1122,

Pick Up Days Times

Tuesday September 7, 2021 10:00 am - 1:00 pm
Friday September 24, 2021 10:00 am —1:00 pm
Friday October 22, 2021 10:00 am - 1:00 pm
Friday November 19, 2021 10:00 am —1:00 pm
Friday December 17, 2021 10:00 am - 1:00 pm
Friday January 21, 2021 10:00 am —1:00 pm
Friday February 11, 2021 10:00 am —1:00 pm
Friday March 18, 2021 10:00 am —1:00 pm
Friday April 22, 2021 10:00 am - 1:00 pm

Friday May 13, 2021 10:00 am —1:00 pm



